

P: 949.732.8555

E: red88mango@gmail.com

Statement:

I specialize in 3D Interior Design. What separates me from the competition is the ability to offer 3D Interior Design methodologies that result in seamless, photo-realistic renderings of what each project will look like in the real world - all through a process that takes only 1-2 days. All my design process is launched in three-dimensional environment. 3D design means lower costs, better visual comprehension of project models and plans, improved interaction between designers and clients, and accelerated results schedules. In short, 3D design production is faster and more precise than traditional CAD methods, and my project turnaround times are dramatically expedited. During the course of a project, every design must undergo changes as it evolves through the development cycle. My experience allows me to master the process and transform the 3D design into actual construction drawings ONLY when it has reached maturity. The resulting efficiency of this process knowledge saves time/money, and more importantly, increase productivity.

Experience:

- ▶ 2008-Current: Long Term In-house 3D Visualization Consultant (On Call basis) to more than 30 interior design and architecture firms in Orange County, Los Angeles and San Diego. Some of the firms include: Emaar Properties, The Irvine Company, CDC Designs, R.W. Smith & CO., Austin Johnson Interiors, Barry Design Associates, Studio Becker by Troy Adams Design & more...
- ▶ 2007-Current: Shift5 Studio® International
3D Interior Designer/ Senior 3D Instructor
- ▶ 2005-2006: The George P. Johnson Company (CA, USA)
Exhibit Designer
- ▶ 2002-2005: 3D Visualization Artist (Freelance)
Provided computer renderings and layouts for several design firms (local and oversea)
- ▶ 1996-2001: Nobel Design Holdings Ltd (Singapore)
Interior Designer

Computer Proficiency:

Revit, 3D Studio Max, Google Sketchup, AutoCAD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe Premier, After Effects, Macromedia Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, ImageReady, Adobe Encore DVD, Microsoft Power Point.

Skills:

Interior Design, Furniture Design, Graphic Design, 3D Visualization, Packaging Design, Photography, Motion Graphics, Video Editing, Web Design and Online Marketing.

Education:

- ▶ Contact me for complete resume with education, awards and publications.

Portfolio:

- ▶ See attached packages